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SPOKANE TRANSIT AUTHORITY 
ADDENDUM TO  

RFP 2022-10743 – RESEARCH & SURVEY SERVICES 
 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 

Amendment 1 consists of this three-page document and the following five attachments: 

Attachments 

• 2022-10743_A1_Att1_Employee Engagement Findings 2020 
• 2022-10743_A1_Att2_Community Perception Findings 2021 
• 2022-10743_A1_Att3_Rider Survey 2021 
• 2022-10743_A1_Att4_Paratransit Findings 2020 
• 2022-10743_A1_Att5_Ridership by Route 

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the RFP document to the same extent as though it were 
originally included therein.  All Proposers shall acknowledge receipt and understanding of this 
addendum by completing the information required on Attachment A, Proposal Response Form, 
and returning the signed page with their proposal on or before the proposal due date. 

 
 
 
 
             
        Jennifer Anderson 
        Procurement Coordinator 
 

https://www.spokanetransit.com/bidding-opportunities/
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Q: The base size was specified for community perception at 400 – what are the base sizes STA 
is looking for?  Please provide any additional information on the quotas you have used in the 
past for this research. 

A: For the Employee Survey, we currently have over 625 employees and have been doing these 
voluntarily at our quarterly all-employee meetings.  We received responses from 
approximately 50-60% of the employees. Not all employees have email, so we are open to 
different methodologies for collecting responses. STA is aiming for a representative sample 
of 400 for Rider, Community Perception, and Paratransit.      

 
Q: Regarding base size for Ride Share, are you looking for a recommendation? 
A: STA would like vendor recommendations similar to the other surveys, which is around 400.  

STA would like to know where people are in their desire to move to Ride Share, and if they 
are even aware of that option. 

 
Q: Will STA provide a list of people to dial for Paratransit? 
A: STA will provide a list of customers and their contact information to the awarded Contractor. 
 
Q: What is the budget for these surveys? 
A: The total cost over the 3-year contract is estimated at $187,000. 
 
Q: Is there a database of community members to use for the Community Perception Survey or is 

that on the vendor?   
A: It is the responsibility of the contractor and includes everyone within our Public 

Transportation Benefit Area, which is a large portion of  Spokane County.  See the following 
link for more information and a map: Public Transportation Benefit Area - Spokane Transit 
Authority 

 
Q: How would the sample be constructed for Community Perception – general population? 
A: We are funded largely by sales tax, so the general population would help us know where we 

need to improve that perception for funding to continue.  STA would like the sample from 
within the Public Transportation Benefit Area. See the following link for more information 
and a map: Public Transportation Benefit Area - Spokane Transit Authority 

 
Q: What are the traditional response rates received from telephone surveys? 
A: There were 400 completed interviews, with the average survey lasting 16 minutes. 
 
  

https://www.spokanetransit.com/about-sta/public-transportation-benefit-area/
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Q: Is it possible to get the most recent final version of some of the research projects STA has 
done in the past?  

A: See Amendment 1, Attachments 1-4, on the STA website: 

• 2022-10743_A1_Att1_Employee Engagement Findings 2020 
• 2022-10743_A1_Att2_Community Perception Findings 2021 
• 2022-10743_A1_Att3_Rider Survey 2021 
• 2022-10743_A1_Att4_Paratransit Findings 2020 

 
Q: In moving toward a more digital data collection methodology, have you seen any differences 

in your sample sizes due to that change and/or in your quota and population controls? 
A: STA typically leaves it up to the contractor to let us know what they feel is appropriate for 

saturation.  STA is open to adjusting sample sizes.  If digital, STA offers to make hard copies 
and provide translating services, as well. 

 
Q: For the Ridership Survey, STA likes to quota that in proportion to its most popular routes – 

could you provide that information? 
A: See Amendment 1, Attachment 5 on the STA website: 

• 2022-10743_A1_Att5_Ridership by Route 
 
Q: Who is the incumbent on this project? 
A: Critical Data performed four of the five past surveys.  They were unable to do the Ridership 

Survey, so a special amendment was made with Zilo International to complete that one. 
 
Q: In terms of execution, how many of these surveys overlap within the same time period? 
A: We try not to overlap. Due to recent staff hiring, we ran late with our Ridership Survey this 

year. Typically, our Community Perception Survey is done in February, but with the RFP 
getting out later it will be pushed out.  The Ridership and Community Perception surveys 
need to have a separation between them. The Employee Survey was in the fall. The 
expectation is not to have them run at the same time. 

 
Q: How would STA like the results presented?  
A: Primarily, a small internal presentation to the Chief Communications Officer.  If substantial 

differences were found from previous surveys, then a possible presentation to STA’s 
Executive Team would be needed. 
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